

CENTRAL PURCHASE COMMITTEE

PEOPLE'S UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES FOR WOMEN NAWABSHAH, SHAHEED BENAZIRABAD

PMC Hospital Road, Nawabshah (Shaheed Benazirabad), Sindh, Pakistan Tel. (Extension): 0092-244-9370249-58 (2214) Fax: 0092-244-9370263

Tel. (Direct): 0092-244-9370519

Website: www.pumhs.edu.pk

E-mail: Director.Finance@pumhs.edu.pk

No. PUMHSW/SBA /CPC/PROC:/ 124

Dated: 13/04/2018

SAY NO TO CORRUPTION

The Managing Director,

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, Karachi.

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PLACEMENT OF NIT ON SPPRA'S OFFICIAL WEBSITE TITLED:

> 01 Hiring of Janitorial Services at New Campus, Nawabshah

02 Procurement of Toner Cartridges

03 Procurement of Printed Items for Examination Branch

Dear Sir,

In compliance of SPPRA Rule-17(1), the subject tenders are invited on Item rate basis. It is requested to kindly hoist/upload subject NIT on SPPRA's official website. Following documents are attached for further necessary action please.

- 1. Notification of Procurement Committee. (Rule-7)
- 2. Notification of Complaint Redressal Committee. (Rule-31)
- 3. Annual Procurement plan (Rule-11) for the year 2017-2018.
- 4. Complete set of bidding documents in soft / hard copy including evaluation / eligibility criteria as provided in Rule-46(1). Syt tyres and sent via PPM 8).

 5. Cheque # 2003:88 dated !8-24-8 amounting to Rs. 2000/-

Regards,

DIRECTOR ACADEMICS,

Chairman,

Central Purchase Committee

PUMHSW, Shaheed Benazirabad

Copy for information & necessary action to:

The Secretary to Government of Sindh, Information, Science & Technology Department, 1st Floor, Sindh Secretariat No. 06, Karachi, for uploading on the official Website of Sindh Government.

The In-charge I.T Department PUMHSW S.B.A, for the placement on official PUMHSW website.

3. Mr. Syed Iqbal Azad, Executive Director, Marksman Advertisement, for the advertisement in three leading newspapers, i.e. daily Dawn, Jung & Kawish.

4. P.A to Vice Chancellor, PUMHSW S.B.A.

5. P.A to Registrar, PUMHSW S.B.A.

6. P.A to Director Finance, PUMHSW S.B.A.



PEOPLE'S UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES FOR WOMEN, NAWABSHAH

"SAY NO TO CORRUPTION"

No. PUMHSW/CPC/PROC:/125 April 16, 2018

NOTICE INVITING TENDER

PUMHSW invites sealed bids from firms having registration with Income Tax, Sales Tax, Sindh Revenue Board (whichever is applicable) to participate in following:

Sr.	Tender Description
01	Hiring of Janitorial Services at New Campus, Nawabshah, SBA
02	Procurement of Toner Cartridges for PUMHSW, SBA.
03	Procurement of Printed Items for Examination Branch

Tender Fee	2,000/- for each tender
Bid Security	02 % for each tender
Bid Purchase Date	From 20-04-2018 To 04-05-2018
Bids Submission	05-05-2018 at 11:00 A.M.
Bid Opening	05-05-2018 at 11:30 A.M.
Bid Procedure	Single Stage-One Envelop

Eligibility Criteria

- 1. The bidders must have at-least 03 years of experience in the relevant field.
- 2. Details of turn-over of at least last three years (details are mention in the bid document).
- 3. Registration with Income Tax, Sales Tax and Sindh Revenue Board.
- 4. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document.
- 5. The contract may be extendable for three years, subject to satisfactory performance with mutual agreement (for Serial No.-01)
- 6. Manufacturing Authorization Letter (for Serial No.-02)
- 7. The Bidder must have its Own Printing Press (for Serial No.-03)

The tender fee (non-refundable) and bid security in shape of pay order must be in the favor of Vice Chancellor, PUMHSW. The tender documents can be obtained and shall be submitted in the office of Purchase Officer as per schedule mentioned in the above table. The bid documents are also downloaded from websites of SPPRA www.pprasindh.gov.pk and PUMHS www.pumhs.edu.pk.

Prof. Dr. Shamsuddin Shaikh

Director Academics

& Chairman,

Central Purchase Committee

Member Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW & Accounts Officer, D.S.E. Hyderabad Abdul Rasheed Lakho

CENTRAL PURCHASE COMMITTEE

Member, Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW & Director Finance PUMHSW Mr. Zeeshan Memon

> Convener Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW Prof: Dr. Shamsuddin Shaikh

Director Academics PUMHSW

APPROVED BY

Prof: Dr. Azam Hussain Yousifani

Health Sciences for Women, (Shaeed Benazirabad) Vice Chancellor, Peoples University of Medical &



OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

PEOPLE'S UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES FOR WOMEN, SHAHEED BENAZIRABAD

Tel: # 0244-9370428, Fax # 0244-9370263 Exchange # 0244-9370249-58 & Ext: # 2209-11

Website: www.pumhs.edu.pk & E-mail: I.D registrar@pumhs.edu.pk

NO. PUMHSW/SBA/Estt:/

9464166

Dated:2억/

/ 2017

SAY NO TO CORRUPTION

OFFICE ORDER:

With the approval of Honourable Vice Chancellor, the undersigned is hereby pleased to notify the re-constituted Committee for Complaint Redressal Committee (SPPRA Rule: 31) at PUMHSW, Shaheed Benazirabad as details shown below:-

 Prof: Dr. Azam Hussain Yousifani Vice Chancellor PUMHSW, (SBA)

Chairman

2. Mr. Roshan Ali Sial, Director Finance SBBU, (SBA) Member

3. District Treasury /Accounts Officer BPS-18 Or his representative.

Member

(Prof: Dr. Muhammad Saleh Khaskheli) REGISTRAR

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women Shaheed Benazirabad

Copy to:

- 1. The Chairman/Member of Complaint Redressal Committee (SPPRA Rule: 31) PUMH\$W, (SBA) for information
- 2. The Director Finance, PUMHSW, (SBA) for information w/r to submitted note No.PUMHSW/ SBA/DOF/PROC/02 Dated.24-09-2017
- 3. P.A to Vice Chancellor, PUMHSW, (SBA) for information

(Prof: Dr. Muhammad Saleh Khaskheli)
REGISTRAR

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women Shaheed Benazirabad



OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

PEOPLE'S UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES FOR WOMEN, SHAHEED BENAZIRABAD

Tel: # 0244-9370428, Fax # 0244-9370263 Exchange # 0244-9370249-58 & Ext: # 2209-11
Website: www.pumhs.edu.pk & E-mail: I.D registrar@pumhs.edu.pk

NO. PUMHSW/SBA/Estt:/ S. D. 1774

7/4 Dated: 3/1/2/2017

SAY NO TO CORRUPTION

OFFICE ORDER:

With the approval of Honourable Vice Chancellor, the undersigned is hereby pleased to notify the re-constituted Committee for Purchase Committee (SPPRA Rule: 07) for tender at PUMHSW, Shaheed Benazirabad as details shown below:-

Prof: Dr. Shamsuddin Shaikh
 Pro-Vice Chancellor & Chairman
 Central Purchase Committee
 PUMHSW, (SBA)

Chairman

Member

Mr. Abdul Rasheed Lakho
 Accounts Officer Audit
 D.S.E Hyderabad & Member
 Central Purchase Committee
 PUMHSW, (SBA)

Member

(Prof: Dr. Muhammad Saleh Khaskheli) REGISTRAR

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women Shaheed Benazirabad

Copy to:

Line Chairman/Member of Purchase Committee, (SPPRA Rule" 07) for tender PUMHSW, (SBA) for information 2.P.A to Vice Chancellor, PUMHSW, (SBA) for information

(Prof: Dr. Muhammad Saleh Khaskheli) REGISTRAR

Peoples University of Medical & Health

WAN



OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR FINANCE

PEOPLE'S UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES FOR WOMEN, SHAHEED BENAZIRABAD NAWABSHAH, SHAHEED BENAZIRABAD.

ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN(Revised)

(GOODS, SERVICES & WORKS)
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

No. PUMHSW/SBA/CPC/PROC: 111

Dated: 03 / 04 / 2018

			Estimated			PROP	PROPOSED TIMING OF PROCUREMENTS	F PROCUREM	ENTS	
S. No	University Department	DESCRIPTION OF PROCUREMENT ITEM (With All Specification)		Source of Fund (ADP / Non ADP)	Procedure of Procurement	1 ⁵⁷ QTR JUL-17 TO SEP- 17	2 ^{NP} QTR OCT- 17 TO DEC-17	3 ⁸⁰ QTR JAN-17 TO MAR-17	1° QTR APR-17 TO JUN-17	REMARI
_	Finance	Requirement of Equipment for Nursing	30,601,000	HEC	Single Stage Two Envelope		2nd			
2	Finance	Procurement of Equipment for Water Testing Laboratory of Community Medicine Dept:	24,100,000	HEC	Single Stage Two Envelope		2nd			
w	Finance	Requirement of Equipment for R & D (Nursing and Community Medicine)	1,857,000	HEC	Single Stage Two Envelope		2nd			
4	Admission	Printing of Souvenir & Other Publications	1,500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
v	Finance	Conduct of Pre-Entry Test for Admission	12,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
6	Finance	Purchase of Electrical Consumable	4,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
7	Finance	Purchase of Generic Consumable	2,500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		1
8	Finance	Purchase of Stationary	2,200,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
9	Finance	Tender for Purchase of Sanitary Items	2,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
10	Finance	Procurement of A3 Printer	1,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
11	Finance	Procurement of ID Card System with Software	1,500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
12	Finance	Repairing of Double Cabin EG-0002 of PUMHS	800,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
13	Examination	Printing of Souvenir for Convocation	200,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
14	Examination	Purchase of Kits for Convocation	350,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
15	Examination	Arrangements of Gowns for Convocation	400,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
16	Examination	Arrangements of Canopies & Lunch Convocation	900,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
17	Examination	Purchase of Medal & Shields	500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
8]	Finance	Purchase of Books	4,500,000	GOS/HEC	On Quotation basis in accordance with Ministry of Education Govt. of Pakistan Guidiance			3rd		
19	Finance	Tender for Cost of Other Store	1,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
20	Finance	Purchase of Medical & Laboratory Equipment	11,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage Two Envelope			3rd	4th	made throug
21	Dir Std Affairs	Sports Activities	700,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
22	Finance	Purchase of Computer Equipment	11,500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd	3rd	46	Purchase sh
23	Finance & QEC	Arrangements of Conferences, Seminars & Workshops.	2,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd	3rd	4th	the year
24	Finance	Exhibition, Fairs & Other National Celebration	500,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope			3rd		
25	Finance	Purchase of Furniture & Fixture	30,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage Two Envelope		2nd	3rd	401	
26	Finance	Purchase of General Utility Chemicals & Glassware	1,000,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd	3rd	4th	
27	Finance	Purchase of Workshop Equipment	300,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd	3rd	4th	
28	Finance	Purchase of Actuarial Study of Pension.	600,000	GOS/HEC	Single Stage One Envelope		2nd			
29	Finance	Tander for Living of Carrier Agency	7 000 000	CONTEC	Single Stage Two Envelope		2nd			

Peoples University

of Medical & Health Sciences for women Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad, Sindh, Pakistan



BID DOCUMENT

HIRING OF JANITORIAL SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	DESCRIPTION	PAGE#
Α.	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	2
В.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	3
1.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	THE BID DOCUMENT	3
3.	PREPARATION OF BID	4
4.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	6
5.	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	6
6.	AWARD OF CONTRACT	8
C.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	10
D.	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	14
E.	BID DATA SHEET	15
F.	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	16
G.	BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q)	17
Н.	TERMS & CONDITION	18
I.	BID DECLARATION FORM	19
J.	LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE	20
K.	EXPERIENCE IN THE RELEVANT FIELD	21
L.	CONTRACT FORM	22
М.	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	23

Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

INTRODUCTION

1. **SOURCES OF FUNDS**

Recurring Budget 2017–2018 of Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences, Nawabshah(SBA). The eligible payment under the contract is to be made from allocated budget.

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source as defined in the SPP Rules, 2010 (amended 2017) and its Bidding Documents except as provided hereinafter.
- 2.2 This Invitation for Bid is open to all firms having three <u>years</u> of experience in the relevant field within Pakistan or abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.3 Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specification, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this NIT.
- 2.4 Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.5 Bidder should not be eligible to bid, if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization.

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

- 3.1 The origin of all the goods & related services to be supplied under the Contract should be mentioned.
- 3.2 Origin means the place where the goods are mint, grown or produce or the place from which the related services are supplied.
- 3.3 The Origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of bidders.
- 3.4 All goods (mention in the bill of quantities) and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services.

4. COST OF BIDDING

4.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring agency" will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

THE BID DOCUMENT

5. CONTENTS OF BID DOCUMENT

- 5.1 The Bidding Document in addition to the Notice Inviting Tender(NIT) include:
 - i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB).
 - ii. General Conditions of Contract(GCC).
 - iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC).
 - iv. Bid Data Sheet
 - v. Schedule of Requirements / Bill of Quantities.
 - vi. Bid Form and Price Schedules
 - vii. Experience in the relevant field
 - viii. Contract Form
 - ix. Performance Security Form
 - x. Bid Declaration.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bid (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Biding Document, the Bid Document shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bid document. Failure to furnish complete information required in the bidding document or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding document may result in rejection of its bid.

6. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCUMENT

6.1 A interested Bidder requiring any clarification of the bid documents may notify the Procuring agency in writing. The Procuring agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the bid documents, which it receives not later than three working days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all interested bidders that have received the bidding documents.

7. AMENDMENT OF BID DOCUMENT

7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a interested Bidder, may modify the bid document by amendment.

- 7.2 All interested bidders that have received the bid documents will be notified of the amendment in writing and will be binding on them.
- 7.3 In order to allow interested bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

PREPARATION OF BID

8. BID PROCEDURE

- 8.1 Single Stage One Envelope Procedure under SPPRA Rule number 46-1.
 - (a) Bid shall comprise a single package financial proposal
 - (b) Procuring agency shall evaluate the proposals in a manner prescribed in advance, without reference to the price and reject any proposal, which does not conform to the specified requirements; and
 - (c) Bid found to be the lowest evaluated or best evaluated bid shall be accepted.
 - (d) The bids shall be opened in the presence all of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.

9. LANGUAGE OF BID

9.1 The bid document and the bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in **English**. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

10. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:

- (a) Price Schedule completed in accordance with ITB Clauses 4, 5 and 6.
- (b) Bid Security.
- (c) Bid Form.
- (d) Documentary evidence that the bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted (as defined in *ITB Clause 2*);
- (e) Supply orders in the relevant field.
- (f) Undertaking that the bidder is not black listed by any firm.
- (g) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services;

11. BID FORM

The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, warranty/Guaranty(if applicable), and prices.

12. BID PRICES

- 12.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices (where applicable) and total bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The prices shall be quoted on delivery to consignee's end inclusive of all taxes, stamps, duties, levies, fees and installation and integration charges imposed till the delivery location specified in the schedule of Requirements. No separate payment shall be made of the incidental services.
- 12.3 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 12.4 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

13. BID CURRENCIES

Prices shall be quoted in Pakistani Rupees for goods mention in the bill of quantities.

14. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

Pursuant to ITB Clause 2 & 3, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications and experience to perform the contract.

15. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 15.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 2, 8, 10 and 18, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services, which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract and shall consist of:
 - 15.1.1 a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
 - 15.1.2 the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring agency in its Technical Specification are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive: till stated otherwise in Technical Specifications or Bid Data Sheet.

16. BID SECURITY

16.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

- 16.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period. or till it is revalidated/extended for a period mutually agreed upon by the procuring agency and tenderer.
- 16.3 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 16.4 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:
 - (i) to sign the Contract; or
 - (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General / Specific Conditions of Contract.
 - (iii) to furnish performance security after the ward of contract.
- 16.5 Unsuccessful bidders' bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Procuring agency.
- 16.6 The successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract and submission of performance security, pursuant to ITB Clause 37.

17. BID VALIDITY

- 17.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 17.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The bid security provided under *ITB Clause* 16 shall also be suitably extended.
- 17.3 A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its bid, except as provided in the bidding document.
- 17.4 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

18. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be given as per following table.

S	Description of Stores	Statement of Variation f	Reasons for Variations
N ₁	<u> </u>	Specifications	

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

19. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 19.1 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and NIT reference number;
 - (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and address
 - (d) a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE" the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 19.2 If the envelope is not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

20. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- 20.1 Bid must be submitted by the bidder and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 20.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend the deadline for submission of bids, by amending the bidding documents as mention in *ITB Clause 7*.

21. LATE BID

21.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

22. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- 22.1 The Bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification (including substitution or withdrawal of the bids) is received by the Procuring agency prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
- 22.2 No bid may be modified and withdrawn after the deadline for submission of bids.
- 22.3 Withdrawal of a bid before the validity period of bid security may result the forfeiture of bid security.

OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

23. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 23.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 23.3 No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to *ITB Clause 20*.
- 23.4 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to *ITB Clause 21.1*) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.
- 23.5 The Procuring agency will prepare minutes of the bid opening.

24. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

25. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

- 25.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any <u>computational errors</u> have been made, whether required <u>sureties have</u> been furnished, whether the documents have been <u>properly signed</u>, and whether the bids are <u>generally in order</u>.
- 25.2 <u>Arithmetical errors</u> will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a <u>discrepancy</u> between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, <u>the unit price shall prevail</u>, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the <u>amount in words will prevail</u>.
- 25.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 25.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, (pursuant to *ITB Clause 25*) the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 25.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

26. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 26.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, (pursuant to *ITB Clause 24 & 30*).
- 26.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 26.3 **Litigation History**: The Bidder should not be involved in any litigation with the Procuring Agency/Govt. Deptt: (Provincial/Federal), else their bid will be rejected.

27. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 27.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- 27.2 Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

28. REJECTION OF BIDS

- 28.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here-before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.
- 28.2 The erasing and/or alterations, if any, in the Tender shall be authenticated by the authorized person by his full signature. Use of white fluid markers shall lead to rejection of bids.
- 28.3 Ambiguous and incorrect answers and/or incorrect filling of Tender Documents will render the tender liable to rejection.

29. RE-BIDDING

If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

30. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least seven days prior to the award of procurement contract.

F. AWARD OF CONTRACT

31. POST-QUALIFICATION

- 31.1 In the absence of prequalification, the Procuring agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder (that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive bid) is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 31.2 The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, as well as such other information as the Procuring agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- 31.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring agency will proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

32. AWARD CRITERIA

Subject to *ITB Clause 24 & 30*, the Procuring agency will award the contract to the qualified bidder on **Total Cost Basis**, the bidder must be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily. Furthermore, the quoted bid must be as per specification mentioned in the Bill of Quantities.

33. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VERY QUANTITIES AT TIME OF AWARD

The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

34. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

- 34.1 The Procuring agency reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidder or bidders of the grounds for the Procuring agency's action.
- 34.2 Pursuant to Rule 45 of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended 2013), Procuring agency shall hoist the evaluation report on Authority's web site, and intimate to all the bidders seven days prior to notify the award of contract
- 34.3 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- 34.4 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security (pursuant to *ITB Clause 16.5*).

35. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 35.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation on delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 35.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - a) the details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - b) the terms and conditions of the Contract and;
 - c) anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder.

36. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

- 36.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.
- 36.2 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 37, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security.

37. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 37.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 37.2 Seven days after the official announcement of the award, both the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.3% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

38. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

38.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.

38.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder.

39. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

The Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:

- (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
- (ii) "Fraudulent Practice" means any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii) "Coercive Practice" means any impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- (iv) "Collusive Practice" means any arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- (V) "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- (vi) "Obstructive Practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit rights provided for under the Rules.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

The Scope of the Contract shall be the *Procurement of items mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet*, and items in accordance with the Specifications and Bill of Quantities enclosed in this *tender document*.

1. **DEFINITIONS**

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Services" means the services required to the supply of the goods, such as mention in the bill of quantities.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the <u>Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW), Shaheed Benazirabad.</u>
 - (h) The Vice Chancellor shall mean the Vice Chancellor of the Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Woman (PUMHSW) Shaheed Benazirabad Sindh, including his successor in office and assignees, empowered to act in all matters pertaining to the University either directly or through the Director Academics / Chairman Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW.
 - (i) "The Bidder/Vendor/Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (j) The "Specifications" shall mean the specifications mentioned in the bill of quantities as well as the samples and patterns (if any).
 - (k) "Day" means official working day excluding national / official holiday.
 - (l) "Month" shall mean the Calendar month.
 - (m) Writing shall include any manuscript, type-written, printed or other statement reproduced in any visible form and whether under seal or under hand.

2. APPLICATION

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. STANDARDS

The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bill of quantities.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information except for purposes of performing the Contract.
- 4.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.4 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

6.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security as per rate mention in bid data sheet. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.

- 6.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.
- 6.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring agency's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency; or
 - ii a cashier's or certified check.
- 6.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.

7. RIGHTS OF THE UNIVERSITY

The University reserves the right to award the contract to one bidder or divide it among several bidders. In the Event when two or more then bidders have same weightage than the quantity of the supply shall be distributed equally among all in that specific item.

8. INSPECTIONS

- 8.1 The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at the cost payable by the Bidder.
- 8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency.
- 8.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring agency.
- 8.4 The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods either at Bidder's premises or upon arrival at Procuring Agency's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reasons of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and approved by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the goods shipment from the manufacturing point.

9. PACKING

The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination.

10. **DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS**

The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are mention in the Bid Data Sheet.

11. INSURANCE

No need of Insurance for Local Supplies, However Supplier is responsible to deliver the goods in perfect condition to the end user

12. TRANSPORTATION

The Supplier is required under the Contact to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination and shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

13. PAYMENT

- 13.1 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 13.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring agency, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier.
- 13.3 The currency of payment is Pak. Rupees.
- 13.4 If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of Firm
- 13.5 If the firm fails to execute the contract/supply order as per condition, action will be taken against them which may be their black listing and Earnest Money. / Security Deposit will be forfeited.
- 13.6 In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value

14. ASSIGNMENT

The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:

- (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
- (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
- (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods:
- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and

16. PRICES

Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the Procuring agency's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

17. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 17.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Award.
- 17.2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 17.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.
- 17.4 Except as provided under GCC Clause 19 a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

18. PENALTIES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Subject to GCC Clause 19, if the Supplier fails or in case of late delivery, even for reasons beyond control, penalty will be imposed upon the Bidder / Manufacturer. The Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract in case there is an unusual delay in the delivery of the goods whereby the ongoing activity is likely to be affected seriously.

19. FORCE MAJEURE

The Bidder shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty/ Bid Security, or termination / blacklisting for default if and to the extent that this delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this Clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Bidder and not involving the Bidder's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mal-planning, mismanagement and /or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Committee, constituted for redressing grievances, will examine the pros and cons of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and will submit its recommendations to the competent authority. However, unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Bidder shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable' alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

20. ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency and the Bidder shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 20.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Bidder have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
- 20.3 In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties.

21. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

The Contract shall be written in English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.

22. APPLICABLE LAW

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of Pakistan and the courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

23. NOTICES

- 23.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by cable, telex, or facsimile and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified in SCC.
- 23.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

24. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

24.1 The Procuring agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accursed or will accrue thereafter to the procuring agency

25. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE:

- 25.1 The Procuring agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 25.2 The Goods that are compete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency amy elect:
- i to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and / or
- To cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier and agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Suppliers

26. TAXES AND DUTIES

Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency.

BID DATA SHEET

Procuring Agency	Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Women, Nawabshah, SBA.
Procurement of Goods:	HIRING OF JANITORIAL SERVICES AT NEW CAMPUS
Bid Procedure:	Single Stage - One Envelope
Bidder's Eligibility	 Selection Criteria / Responsiveness /Eligibility criteria: Bidder should be a Pakistani entity. Firm comply with specifications mentioned in bidding documents. Bid should be accompanied with client list. Bidder should strictly compliant with technical specification; no optional item will be accepted. The bidder must have at least 03 years of experience in the relevant field. Income Tax Certificate (NTN) – Active Tax Payer, SRB / SST / GST Registration Certificate. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document.
Bid Document can be purchased from the office of	Purchase Officer, Directorate of Finance, PUMHSW, (Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad). PTCL # 0244-366210. Email: po@pumhs.edu.pk
Language:	English
Bid Prices	F.O.R. Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be "fixed" and in" Pak Rupees" The rates may be extendable for three years
Bid Currency:	The price quoted shall be Pakistani Rupee.
Bid Security:	2% of the total bid quoted. Vice Chancellor, Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW), Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad
Bid Validity:	The bid should be valid for 90 days
Performance Security:	10% of the amount mention in the notification of award from the Procuring agency.
Turn-Over	The Bidders should have at-least Rs. 28,353,960 annual turnover of last three years, which would be verified by bank statement.
Purchase Date:	From 20-04-2018 To 04-05-2018
Bid submission	(date & time): 05-05-2018 at 11:00(A.M.) Note: Bids received after the due date and time will not be entertained.
Bid opening	(date & time): <u>05-05-2018 at 11:30(A.M.)</u>
Bid opening place	In Conference Hall of Vice Chancellor's Secretariat
Delivery Period	2-3 weeks at PUMHSW (as per award of contract)
Inspection:	The goods will be verified by the committee as per specification mentioned in the award of contract and accordingly accepted. Else will be return to the bidder.
Bid Evaluation:	The bids will be evaluated as ITB clause 2, 3, 5, 8, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22-27 and 29-38.
	The quantity at any time can be increased / decreased or can deleted at any time
	The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all the bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPPRA Rules 25 (1) (Amended 2017).
Penalties Liquidated Damages Note: In case	In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value.

Note: In case of any unforeseen situation or official / government holiday resulting in closure of office on the date of opening, bids shall be submitted / opened on next working day at the given time.

Director Academics (PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

DETAILS OF SERVICES

1. FLOOR MAINTENANCE / HARD SURFACES

- a) Sweep clean with dust mop
- b) Damp mop all surfaces
- c) Scrub clean all area of high spoilage
- d) Damp mop and buff marble / tile surface
- e) Buff brush all polished surfaces

2. FLOOR MAINTENANCE / CARPETED SURFACE

- a) Vacuums clean all surfaces
- b) Spot clean marks and spillage

3. STAIRCASES / ELEVATORS

- a) Sweep and damp mop staircases / elevators
- b) Sweep and damp mop emergency staircases / elevators
- c) Spot clean marks and spillage on staircases.

4. DUSTING

- a) Dust Furniture
- b) Vacuum clean cloth upholstery
- c) Vacuum dust curtain and drapes
- d) Vacuum dust venetian blinds
- e) Vacuum dust ledges, cornices etc.
- f) Vacuum dust walls and ceilings
- g) Remove finger marks from doors, glazing and furniture
- h) Dust and clean nameplates
- i) Dust and clean telephones
- i) Dust books and shelves

5. WINDOWS AND GLAZING

- a) Clean all windows both sides
- b) Clean all inside portion glazing
- c) Clean glazing and glass to maintain entrance
- d) Clean furniture glazing
- e) Clean all picture glazing
- f) Clean fly-screen and windows bars
- g) Damp wipe windows ledges
- h) To arrange ladder / stepladder / elevator for cleaning of glasses at height as and when required

6. JANITORIAL

- a) Empty all refuse bins as per safety and University regulations
- b) Wash and clean all bins
- c) Sweep clean waste disposal area
- d) Remove all waste and refuse from the premises
- e) Dispose off all waste and refuse to designated location
- f) Brooming / Cleaning all open areas
- g) Washing and cleaning all bathrooms as per University standard and requirements.
- h) Inform the concern department, if insect found in any place of the University.

7. WASTE DISPOSAL

- a) Empty all waste bins / receptacles
- b) Any useable item identified in dustbins, PUMHSW staff would be informed immediately before disposal
- c) Empty and clean ashtrays
- d) Empty all refuse bins
- e) Wash and clean the bins / receptacles
- f) Replace plastic liners of the bins
- g) Sweep clean waste disposal area.
- h) University / Laboratories Waste to be disposed as per PUMHSW waste management policy

BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q.)

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences

HIRING OF JANITORIAL SERVICES AT NEW CAMPUS,

S#	Particulars	Required Quantity	Service Charges for Each / Month	Total Yearly Service Charges	Percentage Escalation for Second	Percentage Escalation for Third
1.	2.	4.	3.	5(3 x 4)	Year	Year
l.	Supervisor	01 No.				
2.	Sanitary Worker (Male / Female) / Naib Qasid / Malhi	26 Nos.				
3.	Material Cost	12 Months				
4.	Transportation	12 Months				
5.	Uniform (T-Shirt) Twice a year	52 Nos.				

Note:

- i. Addition / Deletion shall be made from time to time.
- ii. It is of utmost importance that bids should be submitted very carefully.
- iii. The delivery period shall start from the date of award of contract / contract signature.
- iv. The preference for selection and qualification of item, will be given as per quality of item, thus to ensure items will be procured against best value for money.
- v. In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value.

Contractor

Sign with stamp

Director Academics(PUMHSW) &

Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1) The firm must be a valid license holder for the relevant business.
- 2) Proposal should have the following documents:
 - i. Original bid document purchase receipt, else the bids will be rejected. For alternate offer a separate Original bid document purchase receipt of Tender Fee (Non-Refundable) shall be submitted, otherwise both Proposals will be ignored.
 - ii. Complete Profile of the Bidder with legal status, organization structure and nature of business.
 - iii. Valid License for the relevant business (if applicable)
 - iv. List of similar services provided to Public Sector Organizations including details of the services currently in operation.
 - v. An affidavit on Legal stamp paper of Rs. 100 that firm (or consortium) is not black listed by any Government / Semi Government / Autonomous Body etc. and not involved in any kind of insolvency litigation.
 - vi. Last three years Purchase Orders / income tax return form.
 - vii. Key professional staff qualification.
 - viii. Company Staff List with details of Workshop etc.
 - ix. Income Tax Certificate / SRB Certificate /GST Registration Certificate, Valid Professional Tax Certificate, (if applicable) etc.
 - x. Sealed letter from Bank that bidder can perform monthly business of more than *OR* equal to amount mention in Bid Data sheet as Turn-Over.
 - xi. Original Pay Order / Demand Draft of Bid Security.
- 3) Police Verification Certificate is mandatory for each employee, engaged by the bidder.
- 4) Medical Certificate to be issued by any Registered Government Hospital.
- 5) In case of theft / loss of University Property / Assets, the bidder will have to all the obligations / damages.
- 6) In case of emergency, additional staff shall be provided by the bidder.
- 7) Expenses incurred on maintenance of premises as Janitorial Services will be borne by the bidder.
- 8) Bidder will follow the disciplinary rules of the PUMHSW.
- 9) PUMHSW reserves the right for the physical verification of any item included in contract in content of Janitorial Services, prior to the opening of the bids.
- Successful bidder will enter into agreement / Contract with the University, on the judicial stamp paper amounting to **Rs. 500**, for providing requisite services for a period of One (01) Year (extendable upto Three Years with mutual consent) starting from the date of signing of contract. The Bidder shall pay Service Charges as per the article 22-A (Contract) of the schedule of stamp act 1899
- During the currency of the contract, the firm will provide JANITORIAL SERVICES as per terms and conditions, to be settled later on in the shape of contract agreement.
- 12) Bidder will depute full time supervisors and other adequate staff for carrying out the desired services round the clock.
- 13) All cleaning material / chemicals / others used for Janitorial Services will be responsibility of the bidder.
- 14) Bidder will maintain the sufficient quantity of cleaning material / chemicals. Any damage due to use of detergent / chemicals will be the responsibility of the bidder and will be required to rectify.
- All equipment and machinery used for Janitorial Services will be responsibility of the bidder including accessories and upkeep / maintenance of equipment and machinery.
- 16) Bidder will provide the Uniforms with identification of person on his own cost and expenses.

- 17) Bidder will be liable for and make good any loss or damage caused by any act or default on the part of his servant or employee to the said premises and / or PUMHSW property on which decision of PUMHSW will be final.
- PUMHSW reserves the right to increase / decrease or delete the quantities of goods / services at the time of award of contract and also reserves the right to enhance the quantity of goods / services without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions of goods at any time during contract period.
- 19) The PUMHSW reserves the right to purchase full or part of the services or ignore / scrap / cancel the tender as per relevant rules of SPPRA-2010 (Amended 2013/14).
- 20) The bidder shall have to accept any further conditions introduced by the Government during the period of contract.
- 21) Bidder shall comply with all Pakistani Laws, other, permits, codes and regulation applicable to the bidder's performance of services.

All terms & conditions must be complied with.

Director Academics(*PUMHSW*) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

CERTIFICATE

APPENDIX-A

- We guarantee to provide the requisite service exactly in accordance with the requirements / specification in the invitation to this tender.
- We accept the terms and conditions of the contract as well as general provision applicable to Government contracts.

Signature:	 	_				
Name:						
C.N.I.C:	-					
Designation						
C N					- '-	_
Address:	 					_
0	 		•			
		L	and Lir	ne		
E-mail Address:						

BID DECLARATION FORM

APPENDIX-B

l. Name of Intereste	d Firm :		
2. CNIC# :			
2. CNIC# :	(Please attach	Copy of CNIC)	
3. NTN# :			
	(Please attach	Copy of NTN Certificate)	
4. GST#	<u>-</u>		
	(Please attach	Copy of GST Certificate)	
5. Value of Earnest N	Money Rs	DD/PO#	
(Inwords)		Bank	
6. Contact Person: _			
7. Postal Address: _			
8. Email Address : _			
9. Telephone: PTCL (Compulsory)		Cell Phone	<u></u>

<u>Declaration</u>: I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all of the information on and attached is true, correct, complete and made in good faith. I understand that false or fraudulent information on or attached to this form may be grounds for not entertaining my bid, or for cancellation after bid acceptance, and may be punishable by fine or imprisonment according to law of Pakistan. I understand that any information I voluntarily provide on or attached to this bid may be investigated. Moreover, I hereby declare the all the terms and conditions of the biding document are accepted.

Contractor

Sign with stamp

CONTRACT FORM

(On Stamp Paper of Rs. 50)

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 20 between Peoples University of Medical & Health Science, Nawabshah(SBA). (hereinafter called "the Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part: WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz.,
Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:
(hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:
Procurement of for
, PUMHSW, Nawabshah(SBA) has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the
supply of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures]
(hereinafter called "the Contract Price").
(installation defined into contract times).
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
THE THE THE PROPERTY OF THE PR
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2 The faller in decreases shall be described from a 11 made 1 and 2 for the faller in
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
(a) the Did Form and the Drice Cahadula submitted by the Didden
(a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder;(b) the Schedule of Requirements;
(c) the Technical Specifications.
(d) the General Conditions of Contract;
(e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and
(f) the Procuring agency's Notification of Award.
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written Signed, sealed, delivered by
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written Signed, sealed, delivered by
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written Signed, sealed, delivered by
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written Signed, sealed, delivered by
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract 4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written Signed, sealed, delivered by

Peoples University

of Medical & Health Sciences for women Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad, Sindh, Pakistan



BID DOCUMENT

PROCUREMENT OF TONER CARTRIDGES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	DESCRIPTION	PAGE #
Α.	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	2
В.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	3
1.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	THE BID DOCUMENT	3
3.	PREPARATION OF BID	4
4.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	6
5.	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	6
6.	AWARD OF CONTRACT	8
C.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	10
D.	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	14
E.	BID DATA SHEET	15
F.	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	16
G.	BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q)	17
н.	TERMS & CONDITION	18
I.	BID DECLARATION FORM	19
J.	LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE	20
K.	EXPERIENCE IN THE RELEVANT FIELD	21
L.	CONTRACT FORM	22
M.	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	23

Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

INTRODUCTION

1. SOURCES OF FUNDS

Recurring Budget 2017–2018 of Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences, Nawabshah(SBA). The eligible payment under the contract is to be made from allocated budget.

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source as defined in the SPP Rules, 2010 (amended 2017) and its Bidding Documents except as provided hereinafter.
- 2.2 This Invitation for Bid is open to all firms having three <u>years</u> of experience in the relevant field within Pakistan or abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.3 Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specification, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this NIT.
- 2.4 Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.5 Bidder should not be eligible to bid, if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization.

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

- 3.1 The origin of all the goods & related services to be supplied under the Contract should be mentioned.
- 3.2 Origin means the place where the goods are mint, grown or produce or the place from which the related services are supplied.
- 3.3 The Origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of bidders.
- 3.4 All goods (mention in the bill of quantities) and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services.

4. COST OF BIDDING

4.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring agency" will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

THE BID DOCUMENT

5. CONTENTS OF BID DOCUMENT

- 5.1 The Bidding Document in addition to the Notice Inviting Tender(NIT) include:
 - Instructions to Bidders (ITB).
 - ii. General Conditions of Contract(GCC).
 - iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC).
 - iv. Bid Data Sheet
 - v. Schedule of Requirements / Bill of Quantities.
 - vi. Bid Form and Price Schedules
 - vii. Experience in the relevant field
 - viii. Contract Form
 - ix. Performance Security Form
 - x. Bid Declaration.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bid (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Biding Document, the Bid Document shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bid document. Failure to furnish complete information required in the bidding document or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding document may result in rejection of its bid.

6. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCUMENT

6.1 A interested Bidder requiring any clarification of the bid documents may notify the Procuring agency in writing. The Procuring agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the bid documents, which it receives not later than three working days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all interested bidders that have received the bidding documents.

7. AMENDMENT OF BID DOCUMENT

- 7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a interested Bidder, may modify the bid document by amendment.
- 7.2 All interested bidders that have received the bid documents will be notified of the amendment in writing and will be binding on them.
- 7.3 In order to allow interested bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

PREPARATION OF BID

8. BID PROCEDURE

- 8.1 Single Stage One Envelope Procedure under SPPRA Rule number 46-1.
 - (a) Bid shall comprise a single package financial proposal
 - (b) Procuring agency shall evaluate the proposals in a manner prescribed in advance, without reference to the price and reject any proposal, which does not conform to the specified requirements; and
 - (c) Bid found to be the lowest evaluated or best evaluated bid shall be accepted.
 - (d) The bids shall be opened in the presence all of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.

9. LANGUAGE OF BID

9.1 The bid document and the bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in **English**. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

10. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:

- (a) Price Schedule completed in accordance with ITB Clauses 4, 5 and 6.
- (b) Bid Security.
- (c) Bid Form.
- (d) Documentary evidence that the bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted (as defined in *ITB Clause 2*);
- (e) Supply orders in the relevant field.
- (f) Undertaking that the bidder is not black listed by any firm.
- (g) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services:

11. BID FORM

The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, warranty/Guaranty(if applicable), and prices.

12. BID PRICES

- 12.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices (where applicable) and total bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The prices shall be quoted on delivery to consignce's end inclusive of all taxes, stamps, duties, levies, fees and installation and integration charges imposed till the delivery location specified in the schedule of Requirements. No separate payment shall be made of the incidental services.
- Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 12.4 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

13. BID CURRENCIES

Prices shall be quoted in Pakistani Rupees for goods mention in the bill of quantities.

14. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

Pursuant to ITB Clause 2 & 3, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications and experience to perform the contract.

15. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 15.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 2, 8, 10 and 18, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services, which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract and shall consist of:
 - 15.1.1 a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
 - 15.1.2 the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring agency in its Technical Specification are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive: till stated otherwise in Technical Specifications or Bid Data Sheet.

16. BID SECURITY

- 16.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 16.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period. or till it is revalidated/extended for a period mutually agreed upon by the procuring agency and tenderer.
- 16.3 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 16.4 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:

- (i) to sign the Contract; or
- (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General / Specific Conditions of Contract.
- (iii) to furnish performance security after the ward of contract.
- 16.5 Unsuccessful bidders' bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Procuring agency.
- 16.6 The successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract and submission of performance security, pursuant to ITB Clause 37.

17. BID VALIDITY

- 17.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 17.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The bid security provided under *ITB Clause 16* shall also be suitably extended.
- 17.3 A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its bid, except as provided in the bidding document.
- 17.4 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

18. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be given as per following table.

Sr. No.	Description of Stores	Statement of Variation f Specifications	Reasons for Variations

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

19. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 19.1 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and NIT reference number;
 - (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and address
 - (d) a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE" the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 19.2 If the envelope is not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

20. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- 20.1 Bid must be submitted by the bidder and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 20.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend the deadline for submission of bids, by amending the bidding documents as mention in *ITB Clause 7*.

21. LATE BID

21.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

22. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- 22.1 The Bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification (including substitution or withdrawal of the bids) is received by the Procuring agency prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
- 22.2 No bid may be modified and withdrawn after the deadline for submission of bids.
- 22.3 Withdrawal of a bid before the validity period of bid security may result the forfeiture of bid security.

OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

23. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 23.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 23.3 No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to *ITB Clause 20*.
- 23.4 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to *ITB Clause 21.1*) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.
- 23.5 The Procuring agency will prepare minutes of the bid opening.

24. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

25. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

- 25.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any <u>computational errors</u> have been made, whether required <u>sureties have</u> been furnished, whether the documents have been <u>properly signed</u>, and whether the bids are <u>generally in order</u>.
- 25.2 <u>Arithmetical errors</u> will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a <u>discrepancy</u> between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, <u>the unit price shall prevail</u>, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the **amount in words will prevail**.
- 25.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 25.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, (pursuant to *ITB Clause 25*) the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 25.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

26. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 26.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, (pursuant to *ITB Clause 24 & 30*).
- 26.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 26.3 Litigation History: The Bidder should not be involved in any litigation with the Procuring Agency/Govt. Deptt: (Provincial/Federal), else their bid will be rejected.

27. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 27.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- 27.2 Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

28. REJECTION OF BIDS

- 28.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here-before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.
- 28.2 The erasing and/or alterations, if any, in the Tender shall be authenticated by the authorized person by his full signature. Use of white fluid markers shall lead to rejection of bids.
- 28.3 Ambiguous and incorrect answers and/or incorrect filling of Tender Documents will render the tender liable to rejection.

29. RE-BIDDING

If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

30. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least seven days prior to the award of procurement contract.

F. AWARD OF CONTRACT

31. POST-QUALIFICATION

- 31.1 In the absence of prequalification, the Procuring agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder (that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive bid) is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 31.2 The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, as well as such other information as the Procuring agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- 31.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring agency will proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

32. AWARD CRITERIA

Subject to ITB Clause 24 & 30, the Procuring agency will award the contract to the qualified bidder on item rate basis, the bidder must be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily. Furthermore, the quoted bid must be as per specification mentioned in the Bill of Quantities.

33. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VERY QUANTITIES AT TIME OF AWARD

The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

34. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

- 34.1 The Procuring agency reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidder or bidders of the grounds for the Procuring agency's action.
- 34.2 Pursuant to Rule 45 of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended 2013), Procuring agency shall hoist the evaluation report on Authority's web site, and intimate to all the bidders seven days prior to notify the award of contract
- 34.3 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- 34.4 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security (pursuant to *ITB Clause 16.5*).

35. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 35.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation on delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 35.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - a) the details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - b) the terms and conditions of the Contract and;
 - c) anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder.

36. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

- 36.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.
- 36.2 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 37, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security.

37. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 37.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 37.2 Seven days after the official announcement of the award, both the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.3% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

38. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 38.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 38.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder.

39. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

The Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:

- (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
- (ii) "Fraudulent Practice" means any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii) "Coercive Practice" means any impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- (iv) "Collusive Practice" means any arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- (V) "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- (vi) "Obstructive Practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit rights provided for under the Rules.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

The Scope of the Contract shall be the *Procurement of items mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet*, and items in accordance with the Specifications and Bill of Quantities enclosed in this *tender document*.

1. **DEFINITIONS**

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Services" means the services required to the supply of the goods, such as mention in the bill of quantities.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the <u>Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW)</u>, Shaheed Benazirabad.
 - (h) The Vice Chancellor shall mean the Vice Chancellor of the Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Woman (PUMHSW) Shaheed Benazirabad Sindh, including his successor in office and assignees, empowered to act in all matters pertaining to the University either directly or through the Director Academics / Chairman Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW.
 - (i) "The Bidder/Vendor/Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (j) The "Specifications" shall mean the specifications mentioned in the bill of quantities as well as the samples and patterns (if any).
 - (k) "Day" means official working day excluding national / official holiday.
 - (i) "Month" shall mean the Calendar month.
 - (m) Writing shall include any manuscript, type-written, printed or other statement reproduced in any visible form and whether under seal or under hand.

2. APPLICATION

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. STANDARDS

The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bill of quantities.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information except for purposes of performing the Contract.
- 4.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.4 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 6.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security as per rate mention in bid data sheet. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 6.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.

- 6.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring agency's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency; or
 - ii a cashier's or certified check.
- 6.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.

7. RIGHTS OF THE UNIVERSITY

The University reserves the right to award the contract to one bidder or divide it among several bidders. In the Event when two or more then bidders have same weightage than the quantity of the supply shall be distributed equally among all in that specific item.

8. INSPECTIONS

- 8.1 The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at the cost payable by the Bidder.
- 8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency.
- 8.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring agency.
- 8.4 The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods either at Bidder's premises or upon arrival at Procuring Agency's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reasons of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and approved by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the goods shipment from the manufacturing point.

9. **PACKING**

The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination.

10. **DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS**

The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are mention in the Bid Data Sheet.

11. INSURANCE

No need of Insurance for Local Supplies, However Supplier is responsible to deliver the goods in perfect condition to the end user

12. TRANSPORTATION

The Supplier is required under the Contact to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination and shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

13. PAYMENT

- 13.1 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 13.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring agency, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier.
- 13.3 The currency of payment is Pak. Rupees.
- 13.4 If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of Firm
- 13.5 If the firm fails to execute the contract/supply order as per condition, action will be taken against them which may be their black listing and Earnest Money. / Security Deposit will be forfeited.
- 13.6 In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value

14. ASSIGNMENT

The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:

(a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;

- (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
- (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and

16. PRICES

Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the Procuring agency's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

17. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 17.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Award.
- 17.2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 17.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.
- 17.4 Except as provided under GCC Clause 19 a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

18. PENALTIES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Subject to GCC Clause 19, if the Supplier fails or in case of late delivery, even for reasons beyond control, penalty will be imposed upon the Bidder / Manufacturer. The Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract in case there is an unusual delay in the delivery of the goods whereby the ongoing activity is likely to be affected seriously.

19. FORCE MAJEURE

The Bidder shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty/ Bid Security, or termination / blacklisting for default if and to the extent that this delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this Clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Bidder and not involving the Bidder's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mal-planning, mismanagement and /or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Committee, constituted for redressing grievances, will examine the pros and cons of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and will submit its recommendations to the competent authority. However, unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Bidder shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable' alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

20. ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency and the Bidder shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 20.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Bidder have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
- 20.3 In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties.

21. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

The Contract shall be written in English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.

22. APPLICABLE LAW

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of Pakistan and the courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

23 NOTICES

23.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by cable, telex, or facsimile and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified in SCC.

23.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

24. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

24.1 The Procuring agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accursed or will accrue thereafter to the procuring agency

25. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE:

- 25.1 The Procuring agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 25.2 The Goods that are compete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency amy elect:
- i to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and / or
- To cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier and agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Suppliers

26. TAXES AND DUTIES

Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency.

BID DATA SHEET

Procuring Agency	Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Women, Nawabshah, SBA.
Procurement of Goods:	PROCUREMENT OF TONER CARTRIDGES
Bid Procedure:	Single Stage – One Envelope
Bidder's Eligibility	Selection Criteria / Responsiveness /Eligibility criteria: 1. Bidder should be a Pakistani entity. 2. Firm comply with specifications mentioned in bidding documents. 3. Bid should be accompanied with client list. 4. Bidder should strictly compliant with technical specification; no optional item will be accepted. 5. The bidder must have at least 03 years of experience in the relevant field. 6. Income Tax Certificate (NTN) — Active Tax Payer, SRB / SST / GST Registration Certificate. 7. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document. 8. Manufacturer Authorization Letter
Bid Document can be purchased from the office of	Purchase Officer, Directorate of Finance, PUMHSW, (Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad). PTCL # 0244-366210. Email: po@pumhs.edu.pk
Language:	English
Bid Prices	FOR Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be "fixed" and in" Pak Rupees"
Bid Currency:	The price quoted shall be Pakistani Rupee.
Bid Security:	2% of the total bid quoted. Vice Chancellor, Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW), Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad
Bid Validity:	The bid should be valid for 90 days
Performance Security:	10% of the amount mention in the notification of award from the Procuring agency.
Turn-Over	The Bidders should have at-least Rs. 4,760,625 annual turnover of last three years, which would be verified by bank statement.
Purchase Date:	From 20-04-2018 To 04-05-2018
Bid submission	(date & time): 05-05-2018 at 11:00(A.M.) Note: Bids received after the due date and time will not be entertained.
Bid opening	(date & time): 05-05-2018 at 11:30(A.M.)
Bid opening place	In Conference Hall of Vice Chancellor's Secretariat
Delivery Period	2-3 weeks at PUMHSW (as per award of contract)
Inspection:	The goods will be verified by the committee as per specification mentioned in the award of contract and accordingly accepted. Else will be return to the bidder.
Bid Evaluation:	The bids will be evaluated as ITB clause 2, 3, 5, 8, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22-27 and 29-38.
	The quantity at any time can be increased / decreased or can deleted at any time
	The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all the bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPPRA Rules 25 (1) (Amended 2017).
Penalties Liquidated Damages	In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value

Note: In case of any unforeseen situation or official / government holiday resulting in closure of office on the date of opening, bids shall be submitted / opened on next working day at the given time.

Director Academics(PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q.)

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences

PROCUREMENT OF TONER CARTRIDGES

S#	Particulars	Quantity	Country of Origin	Rate	Amount
1.	Toner Cartridge: HP 05 A Or Equivalent	75 Nos.			
2.	Toner Cartridge: HP 17 A Or Equivalent	05 Nos.			
3.	Toner Cartridge: HP 26 A Or Equivalent	10 Nos.			
4.	Toner Cartridge: HP 80 A Or Equivalent	30 Nos.			
5.	Toner Cartridge: HP 85 A Or Equivalent	30 Nos.			

Note:

- i. It is of utmost importance that bids should be submitted very carefully.
- ii. The delivery period shall start from the date of award of contract / contract signature.
- iii. The preference for selection and qualification of item, will be given as per quality of item, thus to ensure items will be procured against best value for money.
- iv. In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value.
- v. The Vendor must attach the Manufacturer Authorization Letter
- vi. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document.
- vii. The bidder must furnish the list of quoted items as pro-forma mentioned in attached price schedule.

ContractorSign with stamp

Director Academics(PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. Ouantity at any time can be increased / decreased or can deleted at any time.
- 2. The Supplier will have to produce evidence in respect of their registration with income tax and sales tax department.
- 3. The original brochure /catalogue must accompany with offer.
- 4. In case of CIF the bidder pay L.C charges. Transport to consignee end, certificate will be issued by the consignee that the import has been made for the University education purpose so as to avail the facility of exemption of duties/taxes as per Government rules. However, there shall be no liability on the part of procuring agency regarding clearance of goods in case of import or any kind of charges paid there-of in clearance process.
- 5. The bid shall comprise a single stage one envelope procedure. The envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and mentioned clearly address of the Bidder / Supplier
- 6. The Successful bidders will be bound to carry out job according to specification provided in the BOQ with in specified time given in the supply order, failing which his earnest money shall be forfeited. The successful bidder has to furnish such undertaking in writing on the stamp paper of Rs: 100/-
- 7. The rates should be given inclusive of SST/GST, Income Tax & any other government duty.
- 8. Income tax, G.S.T, Stamp duty & other applicable taxes and duties at the government prescribed rates are deductible from the bill.
- 9. The item(s) which is/are exempted from GST, the rates for the same must be quoted accordingly, stating clearly in BOQ, the cost of all those item(s) excluding G.S.T at the time of payment, no claim for GST shall be paid.
- 10. All those Suppliers who have been blacklisted by any Government Department, their bids shall not be entertained.
- 11. The Vendor must attach the certificate that the firm is never Blacklisted by any agency.
- 12. Suppliers must produce eligibility as per SPPRA rules. In case of non-production of eligibility tender forms will not be issued.
- 13. Conditional tenders will not be accepted.
- 14. Payment will be made on availability of funds, if delayed due to any reason; no extra interest / mark-up will be accepted / paid.
- 15. Rejected consignment shall be returned back to dealers / suppliers at their own cost.
- 16. The bid validity period shall be for 90 days after opening of tender.
- 17. Bid money to unsuccessful bidder shall be refunded after one week of tender opening on receipt of application on official letter pad.

DIRECTOR ACADEMICS(PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

APPENDIX-A

MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To: The Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences Nawabshah, Shaeed Benazirabad.

WHEREAS [name of the Manufacturer] who are established and reputable Manufacturers of [name and /or description of the goods] having factories at [address of factory] do hereby authorize [name and address of Bidder / Agent] to submit a bid, and subsequently followup / negotiate and sign the Contract with you against Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice for the goods manufactured, by us, under the patent name of for performance of the contract.

We hereby commit and assure our full guarantee and warranty / guarantee as per Clause 12 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above mentioned firm against this Invitation for Bids.

[Signature for and on behalf of Manufacturer]

Note:

This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

APPENDIX-B

BID DECLARATION FORM

1. Name of Interested Firm :						
2. CNIC# :						
	(Please attac	h Copy of CNIC)				
3. NTN# :						
	(Please attac	h Copy of NTN Certificate)				
4. GST#						
(Please attach Copy of GST Cerțificate) (Inwords)						
5. Value of Earnest N	Money Rs	DD/PO#				
(Inwords)		Bank				
6. Contact Person: _						
7. Postal Address: _						
8. Email Address : _						
_		Cell Phone				
(Compulsory)						

<u>Declaration</u>: I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all of the information on and attached is true, correct, complete and made in good faith. I understand that false or fraudulent information on or attached to this form may be grounds for not entertaining my bid, or for cancellation after bid acceptance, and may be punishable by fine or imprisonment according to law of Pakistan. I understand that any information I voluntarily provide on or attached to this bid may be investigated. Moreover, I hereby declare the all the terms and conditions of the biding document are accepted.

Contractor

Sign with stamp

CONTRACT FORM

(On Stamp Paper of Rs. 50)

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 20 between Peoples University of Medical & Health Science, Nawabshah(SBA). (hereinafter called "the
Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier]
(hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz.,
Procurement offor
PUMHSW, Nawabshah(SBA) has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the
supply of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures]
(hereinafter called "the Contract Price").
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively
assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
(a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder;
(b) the Schedule of Requirements;
(c) the Technical Specifications.(d) the General Conditions of Contract;
(e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and
(f) the Procuring agency's Notification of Award.
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the
provisions of the Contract
4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the
provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price
or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times
and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written
Signal goaled delivered by
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Procuring agency)
(101 the Freeding agency)
Signed, sealed, delivered by the
(for the Supplier)

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

The delivery schedule hereafter expressed the date of delivery required

APPENDIX-D

Sr. #	Name of the Item	Quantity	Manufacturer	Country of Origin	Delivery Time from the date of Award	Location of Supply
						Main Store of the University
_		-				

Note: Specifications of above items are mentioned in the bill of Quantities.

Peoples University

of Medical & Health Sciences for women Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad, Sindh, Pakistan



BID DOCUMENT

PROCUREMENT OF PRINTED ITEMS FOR EXAMINATION BRANCH

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	PART DESCRIPTION	
Α.	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	2
В.	B. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	
1.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	THE BID DOCUMENT	3
3.	PREPARATION OF BID	4
4.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	6
5.	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	6
6.	AWARD OF CONTRACT	8
C.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	10
D.	D. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	
E.	BID DATA SHEET	15
F.	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	16
G.	BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q)	17
н.	TERMS & CONDITION	18
I.	BID DECLARATION FORM	19
J.	LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE	20
К.	EXPERIENCE IN THE RELEVANT FIELD	21
L.	CONTRACT FORM	22
м.	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	23

Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

INTRODUCTION

1. SOURCES OF FUNDS

Recurring Budget 2017–2018 of Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences, Nawabshah(SBA). The eligible payment under the contract is to be made from allocated budget.

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source as defined in the SPP Rules, 2010 (amended 2017) and its Bidding Documents except as provided hereinafter.
- 2.2 This Invitation for Bid is open to all firms having three <u>years</u> of experience in the relevant field within Pakistan or abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.3 Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specification, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this NIT.
- 2.4 Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.5 Bidder should not be eligible to bid, if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization.

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

- 3.1 The origin of all the goods & related services to be supplied under the Contract should be mentioned.
- 3.2 Origin means the place where the goods are mint, grown or produce or the place from which the related services are supplied.
- 3.3 The Origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of bidders.
- 3.4 All goods (mention in the bill of quantities) and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services.

4. COST OF BIDDING

4.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring agency named in the Bid Data Sheet, hereinafter referred to as "the Procuring agency" will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

THE BID DOCUMENT

5. CONTENTS OF BID DOCUMENT

- 5.1 The Bidding Document in addition to the Notice Inviting Tender(NIT) include:
 - i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB).
 - ii. General Conditions of Contract(GCC).
 - iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC).
 - iv. Bid Data Sheet
 - v. Schedule of Requirements / Bill of Quantities.
 - vi. Bid Form and Price Schedules
 - vii. Experience in the relevant field
 - viii. Contract Form
 - ix. Performance Security Form
 - x. Bid Declaration.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bid (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Biding Document, the Bid Document shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bid document. Failure to furnish complete information required in the bidding document or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding document may result in rejection of its bid.

6. CLARIFICATION OF BID DOCUMENT

6.1 A interested Bidder requiring any clarification of the bid documents may notify the Procuring agency in writing. The Procuring agency will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the bid documents, which it receives not later than three working days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet. Written copies of the Procuring agency's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all interested bidders that have received the bidding documents.

AMENDMENT OF BID DOCUMENT

- 7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring agency, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a interested Bidder, may modify the bid document by amendment.
- 7.2 All interested bidders that have received the bid documents will be notified of the amendment in writing and will be binding on them.
- 7.3 In order to allow interested bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring agency, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

PREPARATION OF BID

8. BID PROCEDURE

- 8.1 Single Stage One Envelope Procedure under SPPRA Rule number 46-1.
 - (a) Bid shall comprise a single package financial proposal
 - (b) Procuring agency shall evaluate the proposals in a manner prescribed in advance, without reference to the price and reject any proposal, which does not conform to the specified requirements; and
 - (c) Bid found to be the lowest evaluated or best evaluated bid shall be accepted.
 - (d) The bids shall be opened in the presence all of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.

9. LANGUAGE OF BID

9.1 The bid document and the bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in **English**. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

10. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:

- (a) Price Schedule completed in accordance with ITB Clauses 4, 5 and 6.
- (b) Bid Security.
- (c) Bid Form.
- (d) Documentary evidence that the bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted (as defined in *ITB Clause 2*);
- (e) Supply orders in the relevant field.
- (f) Undertaking that the bidder is not black listed by any firm.
- (g) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services;

11. BID FORM

The Bidder shall complete the Bid Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, warranty/Guaranty(if applicable), and prices.

12. BID PRICES

- 12.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices (where applicable) and total bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The prices shall be quoted on delivery to consignee's end inclusive of all taxes, stamps, duties, levies, fees and installation and integration charges imposed till the delivery location specified in the schedule of Requirements. No separate payment shall be made of the incidental services.
- 12.3 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 12.4 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

13. BID CURRENCIES

Prices shall be quoted in Pakistani Rupees for goods mention in the bill of quantities.

14. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

Pursuant to ITB Clause 2 & 3, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications and experience to perform the contract.

15. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 15.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 2, 8, 10 and 18, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services, which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract and shall consist of:
 - 15.1.1 a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
 - 15.1.2 the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring agency in its Technical Specification are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive: till stated otherwise in Technical Specifications or Bid Data Sheet.

16. BID SECURITY

- 16.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 16.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period, or till it is revalidated/extended for a period mutually agreed upon by the procuring agency and tenderer.
- 16.3 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 16.4 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:

- (i) to sign the Contract; or
- (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General / Specific Conditions of Contract.
- (iii) to furnish performance security after the ward of contract.
- 16.5 Unsuccessful bidders' bid security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Procuring agency.
- 16.6 The successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the Bidder signing the contract and submission of performance security, pursuant to ITB Clause 37.

17. BID VALIDITY

- 17.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 17.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring agency may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The bid security provided under *ITB Clause 16* shall also be suitably extended.
- 17.3 A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its bid, except as provided in the bidding document.
- 17.4 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

18. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be given as per following table.

Sr. No.	Description of Stores	Statement of Variation for Specifications	Reasons for Variations

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

19. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 19.1 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and NIT reference number;
 - (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and address
 - (d) a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE" the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 19.2 If the envelope is not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

20. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- 20.1 Bid must be submitted by the bidder and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 20.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend the deadline for submission of bids, by amending the bidding documents as mention in *ITB Clause 7*.

21. LATE BID

21.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

22. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- 22.1 The Bidder may modify or withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice of the modification (including substitution or withdrawal of the bids) is received by the Procuring agency prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
- 22.2 No bid may be modified and withdrawn after the deadline for submission of bids.
- 22.3 Withdrawal of a bid before the validity period of bid security may result the forfeiture of bid security.

OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

23. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 23.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 23.3 No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to *ITB Clause 20*.
- 23.4 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to *ITB Clause 21.1*) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders
- 23.5 The Procuring agency will prepare minutes of the bid opening.

24. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

25. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

- 25.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any <u>computational errors</u> have been made, whether required <u>sureties have</u> been furnished, whether the documents have been <u>properly signed</u>, and whether the bids are generally in <u>order</u>.
- 25.2 <u>Arithmetical errors</u> will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a <u>discrepancy</u> between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, <u>the unit price shall prevail</u>, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the **amount in words will prevail**.
- 25.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 25.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, (pursuant to *ITB Clause 25*) the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 25.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

26. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 26.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, (pursuant to ITB Clause 24 & 30).
- 26.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 26.3 Litigation History: The Bidder should not be involved in any litigation with the Procuring Agency/Govt. Deptt: (Provincial/Federal), else their bid will be rejected.

27. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 27.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- 27.2 Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

28. REJECTION OF BIDS

- 28.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here-before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.
- 28.2 The erasing and/or alterations, if any, in the Tender shall be authenticated by the authorized person by his full signature. Use of white fluid markers shall lead to rejection of bids.
- 28.3 Ambiguous and incorrect answers and/or incorrect filling of Tender Documents will render the tender liable to rejection.

29. RE-BIDDING

If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

30. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least seven days prior to the award of procurement contract.

F. AWARD OF CONTRACT

31. POST-QUALIFICATION

- 31.1 In the absence of prequalification, the Procuring agency will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder (that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive bid) is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 31.2 The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, as well as such other information as the Procuring agency deems necessary and appropriate.
- 31.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring agency will proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

32. AWARD CRITERIA

Subject to ITB Clause 24 & 30, the Procuring agency will award the contract to the qualified bidder on item rate basis, the bidder must be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily. Furthermore, the quoted bid must be as per specification mentioned in the Bill of Quantities.

33. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VERY QUANTITIES AT TIME OF AWARD

The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

34. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

- 34.1 The Procuring agency reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Bidder or bidders or any obligation to inform the affected Bidder or bidders of the grounds for the Procuring agency's action.
- 34.2 Pursuant to Rule 45 of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended 2013), Procuring agency shall hoist the evaluation report on Authority's web site, and intimate to all the bidders seven days prior to notify the award of contract
- 34.3 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.
- 34.4 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security (pursuant to *ITB Clause 16.5*).

35. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 35.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation on delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 35.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - a) the details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - b) the terms and conditions of the Contract and;
 - c) anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder.

36. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

- 36.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.
- 36.2 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 37, the Procuring agency will promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security.

37. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 37.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 37.2 Seven days after the official announcement of the award, both the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.3% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

38. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 38.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 38.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder.

39. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

The Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:

- (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
- (ii) "Fraudulent Practice" means any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii) "Coercive Practice" means any impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- (iv) "Collusive Practice" means any arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- (V) "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- (vi) "Obstructive Practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit rights provided for under the Rules.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

The Scope of the Contract shall be the *Procurement of items mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet*, and items in accordance with the Specifications and Bill of Quantities enclosed in this *tender document*.

1. **DEFINITIONS**

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Services" means the services required to the supply of the goods, such as mention in the bill of quantities.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the <u>Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW)</u>. Shaheed Benazirabad.
 - (h) The Vice Chancellor shall mean the Vice Chancellor of the Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Woman (PUMHSW) Shaheed Benazirabad Sindh, including his successor in office and assignees, empowered to act in all matters pertaining to the University either directly or through the Director Academics / Chairman Central Purchase Committee PUMHSW.
 - (i) "The Bidder/Vendor/Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (j) The "Specifications" shall mean the specifications mentioned in the bill of quantities as well as the samples and patterns (if any).
 - (k) "Day" means official working day excluding national / official holiday.
 - (1) "Month" shall mean the Calendar month.
 - (m) Writing shall include any manuscript, type-written, printed or other statement reproduced in any visible form and whether under seal or under hand.

2. APPLICATION

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. STANDARDS

The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bill of quantities.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 The Supplier shall not, without the Procuring agency's prior written consent, make use of any document or information except for purposes of performing the Contract.
- 4.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.4 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 6.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security as per rate mention in bid data sheet. Upon submission of Performance Security, the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 6.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.

- 6.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Procuring agency and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Procuring agency's country, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency; or
 - ii a cashier's or certified check.
- 6.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in SCC.

7. RIGHTS OF THE UNIVERSITY

The University reserves the right to award the contract to one bidder or divide it among several bidders. In the Event when two or more then bidders have same weightage than the quantity of the supply shall be distributed equally among all in that specific item.

8. INSPECTIONS

- 8.1 The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at the cost payable by the Bidder.
- 8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency.
- 8.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring agency.
- 8.4 The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods either at Bidder's premises or upon arrival at Procuring Agency's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reasons of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and approved by the Procuring Agency or its representative prior to the goods shipment from the manufacturing point.

9. PACKING

The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination.

10. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS

The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are mention in the Bid Data Sheet.

11. INSURANCE

No need of Insurance for Local Supplies, However Supplier is responsible to deliver the goods in perfect condition to the end user

12. TRANSPORTATION

The Supplier is required under the Contact to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination and shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

13. PAYMENT

- 13.1 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring agency in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 13.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring agency, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier.
- 13.3 The currency of payment is Pak. Rupees.
- 13.4 If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will be rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of Firm
- 13.5 If the firm fails to execute the contract/supply order as per condition, action will be taken against them which may be their black listing and Earnest Money. / Security Deposit will be forfeited.
- 13.6 In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value

14. ASSIGNMENT

The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:

(a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;

- (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
- (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and

16. PRICES

Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the Procuring agency's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

17. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 17.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Award.
- 17.2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 17.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.
- 17.4 Except as provided under GCC Clause 19 a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

18. PENALTIES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Subject to GCC Clause 19, if the Supplier fails or in case of late delivery, even for reasons beyond control, penalty will be imposed upon the Bidder / Manufacturer. The Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract in case there is an unusual delay in the delivery of the goods whereby the ongoing activity is likely to be affected seriously.

19. FORCE MAJEURE

The Bidder shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty/ Bid Security, or termination / blacklisting for default if and to the extent that this delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this Clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Bidder and not involving the Bidder's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mal-planning, mismanagement and /or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Committee, constituted for redressing grievances, will examine the pros and cons of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and will submit its recommendations to the competent authority. However, unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Bidder shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable' alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

20. ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency and the Bidder shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 20.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Bidder have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
- 20.3 In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties.

21. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

The Contract shall be written in English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.

22. APPLICABLE LAW

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of Pakistan and the courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

23. NOTICES

23.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by cable, telex, or facsimile and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified in SCC.

23.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

24. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

24.1 The Procuring agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accursed or will accrue thereafter to the procuring agency

25. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE:

- 25.1 The Procuring agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 25.2 The Goods that are compete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency amy elect:
- i to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and / or
- ii To cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier and agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Suppliers

26. TAXES AND DUTIES

Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency.

BID DATA SHEET

Procuring Agency	Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences For Women, Nawabshah, SBA.			
Procurement of Goods:	PROCUREMENT OF PRINTED ITEMS FOR EXAMINATION BRANCH			
Bid Procedure:	Single Stage - One Envelope			
Selection Criteria / Responsiveness / Eligibility criteria: 1. Bidder should be a Pakistani entity. 2. Firm comply with specifications mentioned in bidding documents. 3. Bid should be accompanied with client list. 4. Bidder should strictly compliant with technical specification; no optional item will be accepted. 5. The bidder must have at least 03 years of experience in the relevant field. 6. Income Tax Certificate (NTN) – Active Tax Payer, SRB / SST / GST Registration Cert 7. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document. 8. The Bidder must have its Own Printing Press, which will physically Verified.				
Bid Document can be purchased from the office of	Purchase Officer, Directorate of Finance, PUMHSW, (Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad). PTCL # 0244-366210. Email: po@pumhs.edu.pk			
Language:	English			
Bid Prices	FOR Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be "fixed" and in" Pak Rupees" The rates may be extendable for three years			
Bid Currency:	The price quoted shall be Pakistani Rupee.			
Bid Security:	2% of the total bid quoted. Vice Chancellor, Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences for Women (PUMHSW), Nawabshah, Shaheed Benazirabad			
Bid Validity:	The bid should be valid for 90 days			
Performance Security:	10% of the amount mention in the notification of award from the Procuring agency.			
Turn-Over	The Bidders should have at-least Rs. 5,925,000 annual turnover of last three years, which would be verified by bank statement.			
Purchase Date:	From 20-04-2018 To 04-05-2018			
Bid submission	(date & time): 05-05-2018 at 11:00(A.M.) Note: Bids received after the due date and time will not be entertained.			
Bid opening	(date & time): 05-05-2018 at 11:30(A.M.)			
Bid opening place	In Conference Hall of Vice Chancellor's Secretariat			
Delivery Period	2-3 weeks at PUMHSW (as per award of contract)			
Inspection:	The goods will be verified by the committee as per specification mentioned in the award of contract and accordingly accepted. Else will be return to the bidder.			
Bid Evaluation:	The bids will be evaluated as ITB clause 2, 3, 5, 8, 10, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22-27 and 29-38.			
-	The quantity at any time can be increased / decreased or can deleted at any time			
	The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all the bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPPRA Rules 25 (1) (Amended 2017).			
Penalties Liquidated Damages	In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value			

Note: In case of any unforeseen situation or official / government holiday resulting in closure of office on the date of opening, bids shall be submitted / opened on next working day at the given time.

Director Academics (PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

BILL OF QUANTITIES (B.O.Q.)

Peoples University of Medical & Health Sciences PROCUREMENT OF PRINTED ITEMS FOR EXAMINATION BRANCH

Sr. #	Items	Description	Unit	Qty.	Rate	Amount
1	Examination Forms for MBBS	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 80gram, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	5,000		
2	Examination Forms for DPT	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 210gram every card, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	2,000		
3	Examination Forms for BSN	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 210gram every card, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	1,000		
4	Examination Forms for Post RN BSN	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 210gram every card, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	1,000		
5	Examination Forms for BSPH	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 210gram every card, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	2,000		
6	Examination Forms for Pharm- D	Size: (17x13.5)", Paper: 210gram every card, Both side one color printing one Color Paper.	No.	1,500		
7	Answer Copies	Paper:75gram Indonesia, Pages: 16, One color printing, Stitching with Overlock binding, Size: 23x36x16 Or Equivalent	No.	30,000		
8	Answer Copies	Paper:68gram Flying, Pages: 16, One color printing, Stitching with Overlock binding, Size: 23x36x16 Or Equivalent	No.	30,000		
9	Practical Copies	Paper:75gram Indonesia, Pages: 08, One color printing, Stitching with Overlock binding, Size: 23x36x8 Or Equivalent	No.	25,000		
10	Practical Copies	Paper:68gram Flying, Pages: 08, One color printing, Stitching with Overlock binding, Size: 23x36x8 Or Equivalent	No.	25,000		

11	Supplementary Copies	Paper:75gram Indonesia, Pages: 04, One color printing. Size: 23x36x04 Or Equivalent	No.	10,000	
12	Supplementary Copies	Paper:68gram Flying, Pages: 04, One color printing. Size: 23x36x04 Or Equivalent	No.	10,000	
13	Packet Cover Slip: for SBQ / MCQ Question Paper	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color one side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	5,000	
14	Packet Cover Slip: for Response Sheet	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color one side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	5,000	
15	Packet Cover Slip: To be pasted on each Theory Packet	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color one side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	5,000	
16	Invigilator's Report	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color one side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	5,000	
17	Signature Sheet for SBQ/ MCQ	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color both side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	20,000	
18	Signature Sheet for Theory Paper	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color both side printing. Size: 17x27x04 Or Equivalent	No.	20,000	
19	Key Sheet	Paper:75gram Indonesia, One color one side printing. Size: 17x27x04, Or Equivalent	No.	10,000	
20	Envelop: (9x4)" Inner Cover No. 07(for MCQ Key Sheet)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
21	Envelop: (9x4)" Inner Cover No. 08(for Return of Acceptance form)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
22	Envelop: (9x4)" Inner Cover No. 03, Tabulator 02 (use for Mark List Sealed)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	

5 - 1 - j

23	Envelop: (11x05)" Inner Cover No. 06, (Use for Sealed Inner Cover)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
24	Envelop: (12x06)" Outer Cover No. 02 Sealed	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
25	Envelop: (12x06)" Sealed (used for opening certificate and signature sheets)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
26	O.P.S.S. Envelop: (11x15)"	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
27	O.P.S.S. Envelop: (12x06)"	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
28	Envelop: (12x06)" Outer Cover No. 03 (Use For Practical's only)	Paper: K-1, One color printing.	No.	5,000	
29	Response Sheets (for BCQS)	Paper:90 gram Indonesia, Two color one side printing. Size: A4 Or Equivalent	No.	25,000	
30	Riso Roll	Riso EZ 221A Master Roll Z Type A4, A4-LG S-2632 Or Equivalent	No.	4	
31	Riso Ink	Riso EZ 221A Z Type INK, Useable for RV / MV Black S- 4253 Or Equivalent	No.	8	:
	1				

Note:

i. It is of utmost importance that bids should be submitted very carefully.

ii. The delivery period shall start from the date of award of contract / contract signature.

iii. The preference for selection and qualification of item, will be given as per quality of item, thus to ensure items will be procured against best value for money.

iv. In case of late delivery @ 0.1% per day will be charged on bid amount deducted from the bill, but not more than 10% of contract value.

v. The bidder has to fill and submit all the appendix given in bid document.

vi. The bidder must furnish the list of quoted items as pro-forma mentioned in attached price schedule.

Contractor
Sign with stamp

Director ³**Academics** (*PUMHSW*) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. Quantity at any time can be increased / decreased or can deleted at any time.
- 2. The Supplier will have to produce evidence in respect of their registration with income tax and sales tax department.
- 3. The original brochure /catalogue must accompany with offer.
- 4. The bid shall comprise a single stage one envelope procedure. The envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and mentioned clearly address of the Bidder / Supplier
- 5. The Successful bidders will be bound to carry out job according to specification provided in the BOQ with in specified time given in the supply order, failing which his earnest money shall be forfeited. The successful bidder has to furnish such undertaking in writing on the stamp paper of Rs: 100/-
- 6. The rates should be given inclusive of SST/GST, Income Tax & any other government duty.
- 7. Income tax, G.S.T, Stamp duty & other applicable taxes and duties at the government prescribed rates are deductible from the bill.
- 8. The item(s) which is/are exempted from GST, the rates for the same must be quoted accordingly, stating clearly in BOQ, the cost of all those item(s) excluding G.S.T at the time of payment, no claim for GST shall be paid.
- 9. All those Suppliers who have been blacklisted by any Government Department, their bids shall not be entertained.
- 10. The Vendor must attach the certificate that the firm is never Blacklisted by any agency.
- 11. Suppliers must produce eligibility as per SPPRA rules. In case of non-production of eligibility tender forms will not be issued.
- 12. Conditional tenders will not be accepted.
- 13. Payment will be made on availability of funds, if delayed due to any reason; no extra interest / mark-up will be accepted / paid.
- 14. Rejected consignment shall be returned back to dealers / suppliers at their own cost.
- 15. The bid validity period shall be for 90 days after opening of tender.
- 16. Bid money to unsuccessful bidder shall be refunded after one week of tender opening on receipt of application on official letter pad.

DIRECTOR AČADEMICS (PUMHSW) & Chairman, Central Purchase Committee

BID DECLARATION FORM

1. Name of Interested Firm:					
2. CNIC# :					
	(Please attach Copy of CNIC)				
3. NTN# :					
	(Please attach Copy of NTN Certificate)				
4. GST#					
	(Please attach Copy of GST Certificate)				
5. Value of Earnest M	oney RsDD/PO#				
(Inwords)	Bank				
6. Contact Person:					
7. Postal Address:					
9. Telephone: PTCL_ (Compulsory)	Cell Phone				

<u>Declaration</u>: I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all of the information on and attached is true, correct, complete and made in good faith. I understand that false or fraudulent information on or attached to this form may be grounds for not entertaining my bid, or for cancellation after bid acceptance, and may be punishable by fine or imprisonment according to law of Pakistan. I understand that any information I voluntarily provide on or attached to this bid may be investigated. Moreover, I hereby declare the all the terms and conditions of the biding document are accepted.

Contractor

Sign with stamp

CONTRACT FORM

(On Stamp Paper of Rs. 50)

University of Medical & Health Science, Nawabshah(SBA). (hereinafter called "the Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part: WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz., Procurement of
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
 (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications. (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and (f) the Procuring agency's Notification of Award.
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract
4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written
Signed, sealed, delivered bythe(for the Procuring agency)
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Supplier)